

TB Assessment Note

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 17:34:25 -0400
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v7 2016 09 09 CSD v3.doc (784.9 kB)

Hi Dan,

We are hoping to send the attached to TBS as soon as possible. They shared a draft of their Assessment note but the content is based on an older version of the submission. We understand they are updating but we would like to send them the attached minute as they had requested assistance in drafting.

Please let us know if you are comfortable.

Thanks,
Keley